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From: "Florin Spineanu" <spineanu@nipne.ro>

Subject: [Fwd: [Pt-ann] PlamsaNet 10-023 Culham Summer School]
Date: Fri, February 12, 2010 1:15 pm

To: ailie@ifa-mg.ro

————————————————————————————————— Original Message ----------=-=----——“—-—-—~—~—~—~—~—~—~—~—~—-
Subject: [Pt-ann] PlamsaNet 10-023 Culham Summer School

From: "PlasmaNet" <plasma@artech.or.jp>
Date: Fri, February 12, 2010 4:22 am
To: "1PT-ANN" <pt-ann@list.unu.edu>

This year's Culham Summer School will run from 12 to 23 July 2010 and is the
forty-seventh in the series organised at Culham Science Centre in

Oxfordshire, a leading site for research in plasma physics and controlled nuclear
fusion carried out under the auspices of Euratom and the United Kingdom Atomic
Energy Authority. The aim of the Summer School is to provide an introduction to the
fundamental principles of plasma physics, together with a broad understanding of its
fields of application. We assume no previous knowledge of the subject, but
familiarity with electromagnetism and applied mathematics at first degree level will
be helpful.

Contact details:

Kamariah Samson

EURATOM/CCFE Association

Culham Science Centre

Abingdon

Oxfordshire

0X14 3DB

UK

E-mail: kamariah.samsone@ccfe.ac.uk
Tel: +44(0)1235 466532

Fax: +44(0)1235 466435

Website
www . culhamsummerschool .org.uk

PlasmaNet, Takaya KAWABE
operated by United Nations University & ArTech, Plasma High-Tech Center

To subscribe PlasmaNet, :

Mail (1) full name, (2) institution if any, (3) e-mail address
to plasma@artech.or.jp

To submit message to distribute on PlasmaNet,
send your message in text file to plasma@artech.or.ijp

Pt-ann mailing list
Pt-ann@list.unu.edu
http://list.unu.edu/mailman/listinfo/pt-ann

Florin Spineanu

Head of Research Unit, Association EURATOM-MEJAC Romania

Institute of Atomic Physics, Atomistilor 409 Magurele Bucharest 077125 Romania
Tel: +40214574550/ext 2250, +40 733083687

Fax: 40214574493
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e-mail: spineanu@nipne.ro, f.spineanu@ifa-mg.ro
web page: http://florin.spineanu.free.fr

http://www.ifa-mg.ro/ifalsrc/printer_friendly bottom.php?passed_ent id=0& mailbox=... 2/15/2010



